CORRESPONDENCE
10/24/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 06761-2018

Carlotta Stauffer

From: Carlotta Stauffer

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 10:12 AM

To: ‘Mike Moran'

Subject: Why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and
deceased military veterans?

Attachments: whyisokayfor102318.pdf

Good Morning, Mr. Moran,

Your correspondence, below and attached, will be placed in the docket files, Docket Nos. 20170235-
ETI and 20170236-EU, as correspondence from parties and interested persons.

Sincerely,

Cawvlotto S. Stounffer

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Carlotta.Stauffer;_@psc‘state.ﬂ.us

850.413.6728

-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Moran [mailto:mmoran@veronet.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Catlotta Stauffer
Subject: Why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and deceased military veterans?

PUBLIC RECORD - OCTOBER 23, 2018

City Councilman Anthony Young and City Clerk Tammy Vock-Bursick co-chairs of the Vero Beach
Centennial committee

Before you both receive a sponsorship check from Florida Power and Light
(FPL) via public unveiling of the Vero Beach Centennial Banner tomorrow morning (10/24/18),
why is okay for an FPL executive to mock Deaf Americans and relatives of deceased military

veterans?

Lack of the referendum on the current sales agreement with the FPL, the voters of the City of Vero
Beach has never ever voted to sell Vero Electric to FPL at any price.

The public deserves to know the whole truth about these.
Sincerely,

/s/ Michael Moran



Vero Beach, FL.

CC via electronic mail:
Bruce Colton, State Attorney - 19th Judicial Circuit, State of Florida

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Flotida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Chatles Murphy, Senior attorney assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Public Service
Commission - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel
Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Charles Rehwinkel, Deputy Public Counsel assigned to Vero Beach Dockets Florida Office of
Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-EI and 20170236-EU

Lynne Larkin, attorney for the Civic Association of Indian River County, Petitioner before the
Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-EI and
20170236-EU |
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